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TORONTO TRANSIT COMMISSION
REPORT NO.

MEETING DATE. september27, 2012

SUBJECT. TTC EMPLOYEES OVERTIME AND RELATED EXPENSES —
CONTINUOUS CONTROLS MONITORING

ACTION ITEM

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Commission:
(1) Receive for information the attached report from the Auditor General’s Office,
City of Toronto, on the TTC Employees Overtime and Related Expenses —

Continuous Controls Monitoring; and

(2) Forward the report to the City Audit Committee.

BACKGROUND

At the July 26, 2012, the TTC Audit Committee received the report for information and
approved forwarding the report to a reqular meeting of the Commission for information and
then to the City Audit Committee.
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TorontoT ransit Com mission Employees Ove rti me
and Related Expe nses- Confin uous Contros

Monltorln
g
Date: July 12, 2012
To: TIC Audit Committee
From: Jeff Griffiths, Auditor General
Wards: All
Reference
Number:
SUMMARY

= The Auditor General advised the TTC Audit Committee atits April 30, 2012 meeting
that the development of an ongoing process toidentify unusuallevels of employee
oveltime had beeninitiated atthe City. The Auditor General furtheradvised the
Audit Committee that a similar process was being undertaken at the TTC. In this
context, the Committee requested the Auditor General to provide a status update
onthe overtime project to the next TIC Audit Committee meeting.

Theproject, knownascontinuous controlsmonitoring, includesan ongoing review and
analysisof employee overtimeas wellas other employeerelated expenses.

The objective of the program is to develop exceptionreports to pro-actively identify
unusuallevels of overtime and other employee related expenses on an ongoing
basis. Thesereportsare provided tomanagementin order toassistthemin
identifying control exposures and addressing them on a timely basis. These reports
are generated using specialized audit software.

The first set of reports for the 12 months ended December 31,2011 and the 6 months
ended June 30, 2012 were distributed to TIC management in July 2012.

Our analysis of TIC's payroll identified areas for follow-up by ITC management.
The TIC Chief Executive Officer was requested to report back on whether
there were opportunities to better manage and reduce these expenses.

Infuture, exceptionreportswillbe generated quarterly and distributed accordingly.
The intentisthatour Office willcoordinate theinitialreviewswithresponsibility for
the processbeing transferred to TIC managementstaffatanappropriate time.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Auditor General recommends that:
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reportto the CityAudit Committee.
Financial Impact

Therearepotential savings asaresultofcontinuous controls monitoring. The extent of
the savings cannot be quamiflerl at this time.

DECISION HISTORY

The TIC Audit Committee atits meetingof April 30,2012 directed ITC staffto work
with the Auditor General on the overtime monitoring and approval process and requestec
the Auditor General to report back at its next meeting. The meeting documents are
accessibleonthelTC's Websiteat:

http:ljwww.ttc.ca/About the ITC/Audit Committees/Audit Committee Meetings/201€
index.jsp

COMMENTS

Theuse of continuous controls monitoring was initiated at the City in early 2011. Itis
our intent to expand this process to other major agencies and corporations. The [TCis
thefirst major entity where we have initiated this process.

Wehaveanalyzed TIC payrollinformationand have developed exceptionreports
coveringalldivisionswithinITC. Thefirst setofreportsforthe 12monthsended
December 31,2011 and the 6 monthsended June 30,2012 have been provided to ITC
management. Theexceptioncriteriaestablished for thesereportsare similartothose
initiallyusedfor the City:

* Staffwithunscheduled overtime exceeding 50 per cent of base pay
*  Staff with standby pay greater than $7,500 annually

* Kilometrage-Over 10,000kilometersinannualclaims

*  Meal allowance reimbursement - over $1,000 in a calendar year

Exceptionreportsprovided tolTCmanagementincludedtheemployee'sname,
Divis.ion, the annual approved salary and the extent of overtime, standby pay, mileage
claims and meal allowances earned during the reporting period.

The Auditor Generalrequested ITC management toreport back on the results of their
review with specific emphasis onthree key questions:

¢ Wasthe Division Head aware of the extent of overtime and by extension was it
appropriately approved and are controls operating effectively?
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¢ Wasthere an operational need/justification for the extent of overtime earned?
¢ Will the levelof overtime continue?

The information provided to TIC management is currently being reviewed and analyzed.

Our analysis covered all of TTC's more than 13,000 staff for 2011 and 2012 and noted
the following (annual amounts are prorated for the June 30, 2012 data):

December 31, 2011 June 30, 2012
Total Overtime* $72 million $34 million
Number of Staff with Unscheduled Overtime> 50% -

of Base Salary 142 92
Total Standby Pay $743,000 $378,000
Number of Staff> $7,500 Annual Standby Pay 20 22
Number of Staff> 10,000 km of mileage in Annual 5 7
Claims

Number of Staff> $1,000 Annual Meal Allowance 7 3

*includes $7.8 million in 2011 and $4.6 million in 2012 as scheduled overtime
Conclusion

The use of continuous controls monitoring of staff overtime and related expenses will
assist ITC management in improving internal controls over these expenses and
potentially generate savings through enhanced management controls and changesin
processes.

Since we initiated continuous controls monitoring of employee overtime at the City,
overtime costs have decreased from $45 million in 2010 to $41 million in 2011.

CONTACT

Jerry Shaubel, Director, Auditor General's Office
Tel: 416-392-8462, Fax: 416-392-3754, E-mail: JShaubel@toronto.ca

Syed Ali, Senior Audit Manager, Auditor General's Office
Tel: 416-392-8438, Fax: 416-392-3754, E-mail: sali4@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

TICU

Jeff Griffiths, Auditor General
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